
Where skillful dentistry, health, beauty, and luxury converge

JYOTI P. SRIVASTAVA, M.S., D.D.S.

As one of Manhattan's premier prosthodontists – a specialist in the design of beautiful, healthy smiles and the creation of superior dental health – Dr. Jyoti Srivastava is an authority in the field of dentistry for over 25 years.

While running her own practice alongside husband and partner Dr. Robert Castracane, their focus lays in cosmetic, implant and preventive dentistry as a component to an individual's total overall health. It is well known that oral health and total body health are linked at many different levels. This is where Dr. Srivastava is unique in her approach and passion for dentistry. Her ultimate goal is to achieve optimal health for each patient through the analysis of their medical, dental, social and nutritional data to utilize these findings in customizing an individual's treatment to create total body fitness. Alongside her passion, is her gift for creating naturally beautiful smiles with lifetime complete solutions where she provides a warranty to stand behind her high quality work – This is rare in dentistry.

It came by way of her seemingly unlimited aptitude for all things requiring design, she feels that she was '*born to do this job*'. By becoming a prosthodontist she's achieved a pinnacle of dentistry. As a trailblazer all her life, she raises the bar over and over "*pioneering the successful merging of preventive care with aesthetic consideration for each and every patient.*"

You are invited to experience her practice, passion and years of experience in providing you with dental care and ultimately total health that will serve you a lifetime.

Training

Dr. Srivastava is a graduate from Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Troy, New York, with a Bachelor of Science in Biology and a Master of Science in Biophysics. She proceeded to New York University College of Dentistry where she completed her Doctor of Dental Surgery (DDS) degree and has had a presence at the University as an Associate Professor since 1989.

Furthering her education, she then completed her postgraduate General Practice Residency at the Veterans Administration Medical Center in Manhattan, New York, a Clinical Fellow in Postgraduate Prosthodontics at New York University College of Dentistry and then proceeded with Postgraduate Prosthodontics Specialty training at New York University and the Veterans Administration Medical Center.

With this wealth of experience and knowledge, Dr. Srivastava loves teaching the next generation of prosthodontist where she is continuously approached for expert advice by providing presentations and lectures in all phases of Restorative Dentistry. As a former leading faculty academic prosthodontist at NYU College of Dentistry, she is on the cutting edge of advancements in the field being linked to one of the foremost centers for dental technology in the world.

595 Madison Avenue, 27th Fl., New York, NY 10022 theteam@east-sidedentalmedicine.com www.east-sidedentalmedicine.com

Where skillful dentistry, health, beauty, and luxury converge

DR. JYOTI P. SRIVASTAVA

EDUCATION

- 1981:** Bachelor of Science, Biology
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute Troy, New York
- 1983:** Master of Science, Biophysics
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute Troy, New York
- 1988:** Doctor of Dental Surgery (D.D.S.)
New York University, College of Dentistry New York, New York

POSTGRADUATE TRAINING

- 1991:** Postgraduate Prosthodontics
Veterans Administration Medical Center New York, New York
- 1991:** Clinical Fellow in Postgraduate Prosthodontics
New York University - College of Dentistry New York, New York
- 1989:** General Practice Residency
Veterans Administration Medical Center
Board Qualified In Prosthodontics New York, New York

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE PRIVATE PRACTICE

- 1993-Present:** Private Practice, *EastSide Dental Medicine*
595 Madison Avenue, 27th Floor New York, New York
- 1992-93:** Private Practice
570 Park Avenue New York, New York
- 1991-93:** Staff Prosthodontist, DC37 New York City Union Practice New York, New York
- 1991-92:** Associate, Dr. Kenneth Jackier New York, New York
- 1991-91:** Associate, Dr. Ronald Moloff Scarsdale, New York
- 1987-88:** Dental Hygienist, New York University College of Dentistry New York, New York
- 1985-88:** Dental Assistant, Dr. Robert E. Wolfe New York, New York
- 1981-83:** Teacher's Assistant, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute Troy, New York
- 1976-83:** Medical Secretary, Dr. K. P. Srivastava Troy, New York

ACHIEVEMENTS

- 1988:** Overall Achievement Award, Academy of General Dentistry
- 1987-88:** Fixed Prosthodontics Honors Program, New York University College of Dentistry
- 1987-88:** Acceptance in Periodontics Honors Program, New York University College of Dentistry
- 1984-85:** Dean's List, New York University College of Dentistry
- 1980-83:** Dean's List, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute

Where skillful dentistry, health, beauty, and luxury converge

FACULTY APPOINTMENTS - NEW YORK UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF DENTISTRY

- 2004-05:** Director, Department of Fixed Prosthodontics
1999-12: Associate Professor, Department of Postgraduate Prosthodontics, College of Dentistry Graduate Program
1998-99: Assistant Professor, Department of Postgraduate Prosthodontics, College of Dentistry Graduate Program
1998-99: Assistant Clinical Professor, Division of Restorative and Prosthodontic Science
1997-98: Assistant Professor, Department of Postgraduate Prosthodontics, College of Dentistry Graduate Program
1997-98: Assistant Clinical Professor, Division of Restorative and Prosthodontic Science
1996-97: Assistant Professor, Department of Postgraduate Prosthodontics, College of Dentistry Graduate Program
1996-97: Assistant Clinical Professor, Division of Restorative and Prosthodontic Science
1995-96: Assistant Professor, Department of Postgraduate Prosthodontics, College of Dentistry Graduate Program
1995-96: Assistant Clinical Professor, Division of Restorative and Prosthodontic Science
1994-95: Educational Coordinator, Division of Restorative and Prosthodontic Sciences
1994-95: Assistant Clinical Professor, Division of Restorative and Prosthodontic Sciences
1993-94: Clinic Administrator, Division of Restorative and Prosthodontic Sciences
1993-94: Assistant Clinical Professor, Division of Restorative and Prosthodontic Sciences
1991-93: Module Director - Comprehensive Care and Applied Practice Management
1990-91: Faculty Coordinator, Comprehensive Care and Applied Practice Management
1990-91: Clinical Teaching Fellow, Department of Prosthodontics and Occlusion
1989-90: Clinical Teaching Fellow of Prosthodontics, Department of Prosthodontics

RESEARCH/PUBLICATIONS

- 1989,1990:** Dental Abstracts, International Journal of Prosthodontics
1986: Srivastava, J. "Stimulation of K⁺ Flux into Mitochondria by Phenylarsine Oxide". Journal of Bioenergetics and Biomembranes. Vol. 18, No.2 (1986), pp. 123-34. Research involving the effects of 2,3-dimercaptopropanol and 2-mercaptoethanol on phenylarsine induced inhibition of oxidative phosphorylation and phenylarsine oxide stimulated potassium influx in rat liver mitochondria.

PAST/PRESENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

- First District Dental Society Claims Committee
- Removable Prosthodontic Curriculum Committee
- Accreditation Curriculum Review Committee
- Infection Control Liaison Committee
- American College of Prosthodontics
- Omega Kappa Upsilon (OKU) Honor Society, Elected Member
- Academy of General Dentistry
- American Dental Association
- First District Dental Society
- Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute Alumni Association
- New York University College of Dentistry Alumni Association
- Chairperson; Membership Committee for American College of Prosthodontics Faculty Council, New York University
- Committee for Alumni Relations Dean's Day
- Elected Member to Faculty Council for New York University College of Dentistry
- Omega Kappa Upsilon (OKU) Omega Chapter Officers & Committees

Where skillful dentistry, health, beauty, and luxury converge

AFFILIATIONS

1999: Attending position for Prosthodontic Residents, New York University New York, New York
1996-97, 1999: Attending position for Prosthodontic Residents, V.A. Medical Center Albany, New York

PRESENTATIONS/LECTURES

2013: “Treatment Planning – The Atrophic Ridge”
University of Pennsylvania Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

2007: “Dental Updates 2007: Managing the Challenging Case”
Seaton Hall University of Graduate Medical Education Sanibel Island, Florida

2003: “Partial Denture Design Made Easy”
Mount Sinai School of Medicine New York, New York

1996-09: Advanced Restorative I Lectures – “Clinic Management”, “Diagnosis” and “Treatment Planning”
“Occlusion” Lectures
“Fixed Literature Review” Year Course Lectures
New York University New York, New York
“Restoration of Endodontically Treated Teeth”
The Greater New York Dental Meeting, Single Concept Clinic New York, New York
“Implant Overview” Lecture
Albany Medical Center New York, New York

1994-09: “Facebow Theory and Application; Classification of Articulators”
“Complete Denture Lecture Series”
“Diagnosis and Morphophysiological Factors Involved in Treatment of the Edentulous Patient”
“Impression Concepts, Principles and Procedures Post Palatal Seal”
“Denture Insertion and Instructions to Patients”
“Removal Partial Denture Design and Fabrication Lecture Series”
“Removable Partial Denture Design for: Tooth Tissue Supported, Rest Clasps, Major Connectors, Survey, Tripod and Mandibular Major Connectors”
New York University New York, New York
“Treatment of Edentulous Patients.”
Indian Dental Society New York, New York

1996: “Restorations of Endodontically treated teeth”
The Greater New York Dental Meeting New York, New York

1995: “Prosthodontic Treatment of Tilted Teeth.”
The Greater New York Dental Meeting Projected Clinic New York, New York
Site Visit, Involved in putting together lectures
New York University, Department of Removable Prosthodontics New York, New York

1992: “Restoration of the Endodontically Treated Teeth.”
Indian Dental Society New York, New York

1990: “AIDS and Tuberculosis.”
New York University, College of Dentistry and V.A. Medical Center New York, New York
“Treatment of the Tilted Molar.”
New York University, College of Dentistry New York, New York

LICENSURE

North East Regional Boards New York, New York